Subject: FW: Melilla - breaking news

From: Text Removed — Personal Data

Sent: 24 June 2022 Text Removed — Reporting Tools
To: Text Removed — Personal Data

Cc: Text Removed — Human Resources

Subject: RE: Melilla - breaking news

Hi,

Having read the article provided by Text Removed — Personal Data: between 800 and 1,000 immigrants of
sub-Saharan origin had tried to enter Melilla illegally in the last week. Until now, the
Moroccan Security Forces had avoided it, with the result of almost 200 wounded agents,
but this morning about 220(of which about 70 have been rejected at the border) have

managed to stage a jump in the Chinatown area.
| have the feeling that we don’t have enough for Text Removed — Reporting Tools. Maybe for Text Removed —
Reporting Tools.

Last time we issued Text Removed — Reporting Tools on this issue we had thousands of people attempting to cross
in one day. Just to refresh your memory:

On 17/5/2021 between 4,000 to 5,000 irregular migrants entered Ceuta from Morocco via the maritime
areas of Tarajal and Benzu. Some 1,500 irregular migrants claimed to be minors. More than 5,000
Moroccans have swum to Ceuta since last morning (www-elconfidencial-com.translate.goog)

Maybe we can consult with Text Removed — Human Resources or Text Removed — Human Resources on their
opinion on this to have a better idea of the relevance of this event.

Best regards,
Text Removed — Personal Data

Text Removed — Personal Data
Text Removed — Human Resources

From: Text Removed — Personal Data

Sent: 24 June 2022 Text Removed — Reporting Tools
To: Text Removed — Human Resources

Cc: Text Removed — Personal Data

Subject: Melilla - breaking news

Dears,

Please check in the media as | heard at the TV that more than 400 migrants stormed the fence on the border
between Morocco and Spain near Melilla.



Apparently the migrants managed to break down the door at the border checkpoint and enter the territory of
Melilla. The migrants were armed with sticks and hooks and used them against law enforcement officers.

Please let me know what you think about Text Removed — Reporting Tools.
Thank you

Text Removed — Personal Data
Text Removed — Human Resources



